

-1 Pierson Place Association

Neighbors Creating A Better Neighborhood

5-31-07

Board Meeting Summary

May 31, 2007, 6:30 pm
31 W. Mariposa St.

Members Present:

Charles Jones, Chair
Bob Adams
Travis Benton
Beverley Bodioga
Jo Ann Tunnell Muench
Ray Muench
Pam Perry
Trish Zemsch

Officers: President - Charles Jones
Vice President - Pam Perry
Treasurer - Steve Bass
Secretary - vacant

Members Absent:

Steve Bass
Jill Hassett
Elaine McLean
Nancy McMillan
Barbara Mitchell
Mary Mitchell
Shirley Perera
Pete Zorbas

Chairs: Newsletter - Pam Perry
BW Grant - Beverley Bodioga
Website - Ray Muench
Cul-de-sac - Trish Zemsch
Block Watch - vacant
Preservation - vacant
Traffic - vacant
Cameras - vacant

Discussion Results:

Block Coordinators, no discussion.

Patroller Program, no update.

Neighbors Helping Neighbors - discussed concept, members voted to do this project

Business Owners Group - discussed new group, possible partnering opportunities in the future

Newsletter update - call for advertising help, members voted to do the Amerischools insert (1 time)

Mailer - discussed merits of this project, no action taken

Irrigation - discussed ways to help irrigation users, no action taken

Events - no update

Cameras for Crime - discussed two cameras available, no action taken

Website update - discussed other neighborhood sites, members voted to mirror Willo or Medlock

Treasurer's report - no update

BW Grant - t-shirts/caps being ordered, lots of security items remaining, no action taken

Vacant Positions - discussed all vacant positions

Zoning Requests - no update

Traffic Improvements - discussed city presentation at last general meeting, no action taken

Monument Markers - discussed current sites and need for design committee, no action taken

Proposed Developments - discussed Cent/Pierson and Cent/Camelback projects, no action taken

Survey - discussed draft survey and post-paid return, members voted to do this project

Next General Meeting - no discussion